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From: >  
Sent: 21 January 2025 21:45 
To: Enquiries, CEU - HMT <CEU.Enquiries@hmtreasury.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Please protect children's future - DO NOT EXPAND AVIATION 

 

 

From: David Oakley-hill  
Sent: 21 January 2025 21:25 
To: @parliament.uk; @parliament.uk; 

@parliament.uk 
Subject: Please protect children's future - DO NOT EXPAND AVIATION 

 

To Rachel Reeves @parliament.uk 
Keir Starmer @parliament.uk  
Ed Miliband @parliament.uk  
 
Dear Ministers and Prime Minister 
 
I attach a one-page letter summarising the key threats to all our futures, and 
why we must REDUCE, not EXPAND, flying from UK.  
This is all factual, unlike the greenwash produced using public money by Luton’s 
airport company, Luton Rising. 
 
Five other documents are also attached. Please read this evidence. 
 
Those promoting airport expansion are mainly foreign-owned airport operators.  
Luton is different – a council operating like a multinational corporate, with no thought 
for the health of residents. 
 
Many of us worked hard for years on a voluntary basis, not backed by the misuse of 
big money, to submit evidence to the Luton Airport Public Inquiry.  
Friends of the Earth’s national legal team also worked hard, submitting evidence on 
Heathrow.  
In May 2024 FoE won in the High Court against the government’s inadequate 
climate plan. 
Further airport expansion would risk contravening the Climate Change Act. 
 
Many scientists are desperately concerned that little progress has been made on 
tacking the climate emergency declared in May 2019, nearly 6 years ago, and that 
soon effects being seen around the world will be irreversible.  



Please take this summary of scientific evidence seriously and  
ACT NOW on behalf of all children in UK and across the world.  
 
Thank you. 
David Oakley-Hill 
Co-ordinator, Luton Friends of the Earth 

 




